Rt Hon Greg Clark MP

Financial Secretary
HM Treasury

1 Horse Guards Road
London SW1A 2HQ

18 September 2013
Dear Greg,

| am writing to set out the views of the InternaabRegulatory Strategy Group (IRSG), which | chair
the third country provisions in the proposed redistarkets in Financial Instruments Directive and
Regulation (MiFIDII/MIFIR). We have been liaisingpsely with your officials on this dossier.

The IRSG is a practitioner-led body comprising lagdigures from the financial and professionalvsms
industry. Its role includes identifying strategiwvél issues where a cross-sectoral position cawvalde to
existing industry views. It is an advisory bodyibta the City of London Corporation, and to TheCiky

As you know, the MiFIDII/MIFIR trilogues have novested and negotiations on third country issues are
imminent. We believe that it is extremely impotttrat effort is made at this time to seek an omedhat
allows third country firms to continue to providednce and investment opportunities to the reahecty
across Europe. The IRSG strongly supports the €bsiposition on this issue. However, we recognis
that it is a compromise between Member Statestipasi and there is a risk it could unravel during t
forthcoming trilogues.

Cross-border business - Equivalence and solicitation

We are concerned that the Commission’s ProposattenBuropean Parliament’s position on EU regufatio
on third country firms conducting cross-border hass with EU counterparties would limit investmand
funding opportunities by imposing barriers to thilntry firms providing valuable services to
professional EU firms such as investment managet<arporates. We accept the need to protect retail
investors. However, the Commission’s Proposal iqubhibit firms outside the EU from providing
MiFID services and activities at all in the EU, awe banks, investment firms and other eligible
counterparties or professional investors unlessaleant third country was judged by the Commiss$m
have regulation with equivalent effect to MiFID a@AD requirements, and to provide reciprocal
recognition of the EU prudential regulatory framekvd he only exception proposed is where crossédrord
services are provided at the initiative of the Hhfseeking investment services from the third ¢oufirm
(the so-called ‘solicitation test’).

We are concerned that this proposal would in eftdose the EU markets to investors and companies
seeking finance from many third countries, espBceinerging markets that may find it more diffictdt
obtain an assessment of ‘equivalence’ from the Casion. The UK's statutory exemptions such as the
Overseas Person exemption work very well in practied are widely used, and are vital to the UKIs &3
an international hub-or example, EU investment managers need to betahlevest freely in financial
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instruments in all third country markets in orderdeliver diversified long term value for EU inveist. To

be able to do this, they routinely use affiliateastodians, brokers and asset managers in thosk thi
countries to provide them with required servicesgiag from advice, through execution, to safekegpin
Many of these services involve MiFID services. $amy, EU brokers liaise routinely with local firma
third countries to help EU companies obtain finafmoen third country investors or to execute thdierats’
business in non-EU markets.

In order to provide their own services to EU and-idJ clients, EU firms need access to non-EU servic
providers. UK-based financial services firms ancpooates deal with firms in dozens of countriesuacb
the world. It is unrealistic to expect that the &pran Commission would be able to carry out asssagsm
on all these countries in any reasonable timeframthat all or many of them would pass the proposed
equivalence and reciprocity tests. However, closiffgbusiness between the EU and firms from those
countries that are not assessed or do not passstessment would significantly restrict the abitifyEU
firms and corporates to access the services they. ne

The proposed solicitation test is unlikely to hekzept perhaps in a few limited circumstances. Suiest
cannot address the wide range of interactions amdrwnications that are common in financial markets.
For example, non-EU brokers for example will tyflicaall existing and potential investment managetne
clients with research ideas. A solicitation tesildadn fact prevent EU professional investors frgetting
the information and advice they need to make agauwestment decision. It is unrealistic to telhAgU
firms never to call or contact firms in the EU wsddhey are responding to a specific request.

Branches and subsidiarisation

We also have concerns with the Commission's Prbaosbthe European Parliament's position on EU
branches of non-EU firms. Those proposals enviiaaienon-EU firms would only be able to conduct

MiFID business through an EU branch if the firmtae country regime is assessed by the Commission as
equivalent and as providing reciprocal recognittbthe EU prudential regulatory framework.

The UK hosts branches of banks from more than 20Hid countriesand many of those banks conduct
MIFID activities through those branches, engagmbusiness with clients and counterparties in tKeadd
outside the EU, as well engaging in business wiémts and counterparties in other EU states wtiesds
currently permitted. The UK regulators already asgbe adequacy of the home state regime when
authorising these branches and the UK financialreeand UK and EU markets derive significant bdarefi
from these activities. There is a significant filsit the Commission would either not be able tessthese
countries in a reasonable timeframe or, when isdme would reach the conclusion that these castail
one or more of these criteria. In particular, reogiy is likely to be a significant issue in a noen of
countries, but closing our markets to banks froes¢éhcountries would risk losing significant bersefiitr an

! Including Abu Dhabi, Australia, Bahrain, Brazila@ada, India, Indonesia, Isle of Man, Israel, H&ogg, Japan, Korea,
Malaysia, Mexico, People's Republic of China, Qaaudi Arabia, Singapore, South Africa, Switzedlaaiwan,
Thailand, Turkey, United Arab Emirates, USA (SOuRERA).
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uncertain return and would create significant ratpuly frictions for the UK, in particular with imp@nt
new markets whose banks already operate here.

The IRSG has discussed with your officials the ity that non-EU banks with UK branches might be
able to respond to the closing of the UK markdhtr branches by transferring the activities cutige
conducted in those branches into UK subsidiarfsch subsidiaries would need to be authoriseden th
UK, and so would not be third country firms. Howeva many cases, moving MiFID regulated business
into subsidiaries is likely to incur very high ceg¢both upfront and on an ongoing basis). A haa aon-
EU bank conducting MiFID regulated securities aadwvatives business in its UK branch would alseeiff
its ability to conduct other activities, such astodly business and transaction services businessekated
deposit taking activities in the branch, as theswities are often closely connected with and maybe
readily separated from MiFID activities. It is wkdly to be practical to move all this business atdK
subsidiary. The fragmentation of the business sefmarate entities would significantly increase tedpi
requirements and operational risks.

In addition, transacting business through a suasidin the EU would typically be contrary to theshis of
derivatives and other counterparties many of whoafep to transact business with the principal fgmei
banking entity in the group because of its highedit standing and the ability to achieve otherdiigs
such as netting of positions held with differerdrirthes of the same legal entity.

In addition, we are also concerned that imposiegprecity requirements on cross border business and
branches contravenes the EU’'s commitments underSz&d risks legal challenge by other countries.
Cutting off business between our markets and norc@lhtries damages the UK and the EU. There are
other ways of negotiating for improved access to-BO markets and of encouraging moves to higher
standards of regulation in those markets (e.gutjinadhe G20 processes).

For the sake of the attractiveness of EU marketisitd country investors and corporates seekingrfoe,
and the EU’s continued ability to offer a balaneedironment for EU and non-EU financial services

providers to carry on the full range of financiahgces business, the IRSG urges you to ensuréh@at
outcome of the forthcoming trilogues takes theseems into account, so that the final MiFIDII/MHFI
text continues to provide effectively for Londoisd the EU’s central role in world finance.

Should you require any further information or diadtion of the points raised in this letter, plea®ntact

me or Nick Collier (Global Head of Government Riglag at Thomson Reuters) who chairs the IRSG
MiFIDII/MiFIR workstream.

/éc_m,eéﬁ——wc

Rachel Lomax
Chair, IRSG Council
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